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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2003 5:10 PM g

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/13/2003 5:09:00 PM

Docket Number: 030833-TS

Filename / Path: 030833.VSM

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT
FEES, OR CANCELING SHARED TENANT SERVICES CERTIFICATE
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Matilda Sanders |381 -co

From: LaSandra Givens 2

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2003 9:09 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/5/2003 9:08:00 AM

030756-Tl, Etc. 030756¢c0.vsm

030763-TI 030763CO.VSM

030833-TS 030833C0O.VSM

CONSUMMATING ORDERS
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2003 10:58 AM - 8

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/11/2003 10:57:00 AM

Docket Number: 030833-TS

Filename / Path: 030833A.VSM

ORDER VACATING CONSUMMATING ORDER NO. PSC-03-1381-CO-TS
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2004 11:49 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/27/2004 11:49:00 AM

Docket Number: 030833-TS

Filename / Path: 030833VSM.DOC

PAA ORDER
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Matilda Sanders o269 -C2
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2004 9:52 AM 2-

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/25/2004 9:49:00 AM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

030736-TI 030736C0O.DOC

031009-TC 031009C0O.DOC

030969-Tl, 031011-Tl 030969C0O.DOC

030833-TS 030833C0O.DOC

031080-TC 031080C0O.DOC

031010-TX 031010C0O.DOC

CONSUMMATING ORDERS




